
May 3, 1989 

Mr. Richard T. Pastoreft 
Coordinator of Resources 
7Veat Virginia Library Commission 
2004 8uerrier 
Charleston, A. Va. 25311 

Dear Yr. Reeforett, 

POST Y.CilTEM: SUPPRES—ee 	AUTY, is syllable in e 
limited (xerot) edition only. it is not nti'enerel sale. 

However, for institutions I do mere it eveileble for 
copying if I, in return, got a copy that I can make evailoble to 
others workingein the field. 

I regret my inebility la to get it printed and my own 
inebility tc pay fcr the printing. 

I do not know hoe you learned of it. Hnwever, for your 
infermation, it is one of a three-pert work on the autopsy and what 
relates. The third pert is also publ:shed in a limited edition. it is 
titled POST M0 b4 III: SiCATS O 'Zia lfzZINS:X AUTOPSY. The second 
part ie researched aril reedy for the writing when i can find tne time. 

If you would like to borrow a copy under the above terms, 
let me know and when 1 have one evaileble 1 will senu it to you. ehe 
only cash cost to you will be tact Of insured postage. I would also 
atipulete that no public use be made of toe content, as in the writing 
of others, for it is by this content alone teat I can 4ope to ef2ectuete 
the printing of the work. 

Sincerely yours, 

Herold veisberg 



WEST VIRGINIA LIBRARY COMMISSION 
2004 QUARRIER STREET 

CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25311 

April 29, 1969 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Frederick, 
Maryland 

Gentlemen: 

Please indicate your current price for the material listed 
below. 

WE1STERG, HAROLD 
POST-MORTEM; SUPPRESSED KETTEDY AUTOPSY 
1969 

Kindly forward your reply to: 
Mr. Richard T. Pastorett 
Coordinator of Resources 
West Virginia Library Commission 
2004 Quarrier Street 
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 

RTP/lc 


